NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Dec, 11, 1961

Texcta 0il Co,
318 Mile High Center
Denver 2, Colorade

Gentlmxl:s

of this date this office has not received Operator's

Monthly Report, Form C-115 for the month of ot y—163 ’
for your well (s) in the '

Pool, as listed below. We wisg to reﬁnﬂ you that these reports
should be in this office by the 24th day of each month. Repeated
delinquent reports may result in cancellation of allowables.

Very truly yours,

I. R. TRUJILLO,

Administrative Assistant
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OIL CON. com.
DIST. 3

cec: m, New Mexico
‘Astec,



